Exhibit R

From: Danielle Holmes

To: Kristen Clarke

Cc: pgeraghty@geraghtybonnano.com; Jennifer Lindo; Jeff; Gary Goeschel; kirkscott@hotmail.com; Steve Mansfield;
Wendy Brown-Arnold

Subject: Lots 19&21 Upper Kensington Dr, East Lyme

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 10:46:35 AM

Attachments: Outlook-1493748028.pnq

Lots 19&21 test pit data 8.18.2020.pdf
Subdivision checklist 2020.docx

Good morning Kristen,

Attached are my field notes from yesterday's additional site testing to explore the feasibility of
further subdividing existing Lots 19&21 Upper Kensington Dr, East Lyme.

| understand the surveyor was working to complete the required percolation tests in the
respective primary and reserve septic areas. Once those readings are available, all data can be
included on the revised plans showing the proposed creation of one new building lot. Please
note the items in our subdivision checklist, which | will be looking for for each of the three
proposed building lots in order to issue final approval.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully,

Danielle Holmes, REHS/RS
Sanitarian Il

p. 860.448.4884

f. 860.448.4885

dholmes@llhd.org

www.llhd.org
Promoting healthy communities

LL-D

Ledge Light Health District
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Date:                                             		Subject Property:               



In the town/city of:             		Plan Designed by:	



Plan Date:	                 		 Last Revision Date:                             	Date Paid:  



               Subdivision / Multiple Lot Plan Review Check List                                             

[bookmark: Check1]|_|	Completed fee of $150 per lot

[bookmark: Check2]|_|	Scaled plan

[bookmark: Check3]|_|	No greater than 1” – 40’ for lots; 1” – 100’ for overview

[bookmark: Check4]|_|	Designed by licensed surveyor and/or professional engineer

[bookmark: Check5]|_|	Contact information for designer

[bookmark: Check6]|_|	Date of plan

[bookmark: Check7]|_|	Revision dates

[bookmark: Check8]|_|	Official stamp and signature of designer

Locations of: 

[bookmark: Check9]|_|	Property Lines 

[bookmark: Check10]|_|	Watercourses

[bookmark: Check11]|_|	Ledge / rock outcrops, grade cuts

[bookmark: Check12]|_|	Wetland delineation / soil types

[bookmark: Check15]|_|	Septic tanks (or sewer connection)

[bookmark: Check16]|_|	Primary and reserve leaching areas

[bookmark: Check17]|_|	Footing/curtain drains, discharge pipes and road drainage (show road profiles)

[bookmark: Check18]|_|	Wells (recommend well arc on property and 10’ from driving surfaces or structures)			and/or water lines, including geothermal)

[bookmark: Check19]|_|	Underground utilities

|_|	Recommend showing proposed water treatment discharge systems

[bookmark: Check20]|_|	Contours at least every 5’ and / or spot grade elevations 

[bookmark: Check21]|_|	Deep soils testing (minimum 2-4 per lot in septic area) data and locations

[bookmark: Check22]|_|	Date, and who witnessed the pits

[bookmark: Check23]|_|	4’ to ledge within 10’ system

[bookmark: Check24]|_|	1.5’ to groundwater

[bookmark: Check26]|_|	Percolation test data

[bookmark: Check25]|_|	date, presoak, readings, depth of perc hole and depth of start and end of perc and who conducted the perc

[bookmark: Check27]|_|	Description (size and type) of the septic tank and pump chamber (if needed)

[bookmark: Check28]|_|	Description of leaching area (primary and reserve), or sewer for each building lot 

[bookmark: Check29]|_|	Scaled building on each lot with # of bedrooms, or use of building

[bookmark: Check30]|_|	Indicate if footing/curtain drains will be provided, and location/type of discharge pipe

[bookmark: Check31]|_|	Location of all water supplies, septic systems, buildings, and neighboring drains 

[bookmark: Check32]|_|	No access to community/municipal water within 200’ if proposed potable well

[bookmark: Check33]|_|	No proposed irrigation well use (if so, applicant to eliminate cross-connection)	

[bookmark: Check34]|_|	MLSS calculations if average restrictive layer ≤60”, if >60” state that MLSS not required 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Rev. 6/20
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